FLORTIDA

Interoffice Memorandum

July 2,2020

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and the Board of County Commissioners

- @bﬁ? Carrie Mathes, CFCM, CPPO; ;C.P.M.,'Man'ager, ‘Procu'rement,Division

CONTACT: Bryan Lucas Manager Fleet Management D|V|s10n
(407) 836-8202 SRR .

SUBJECT: Ratn"catlon of Amendment No. 8, Contract Y15 1093D
Heavy Equlpment Parts and Labor

VACTION REQUESTED:

Ratification of. Amendment No. 8, Contract Y15-1093D Heavy Equipment Parts and Labor, -
with -Ring Power Corporation, in the amount of $300,000, for a revised totaI contract
amount of $2,411,281.60. 4 , S ;

PROCUREMENT

This - amendment provided additional fundlng and a three-month extensron to meet' -

pro;ected needs based on the County’s usage to date while a new procurement is
awarded. “The County has expenenced a high volume of need for repairs; paits, and.
servicing of Caterpillar equipment. Forécasting has determined that the estimated usage

' has mcreased by $300,000, resulting in the contractlng being under-funded

FUNDING

' 'Fundlng is available i in account numbers 5530 043 2035 4163 and 4410 038 1025 3820

| APPROVALS

The Fleet Management and Sohd Waste DMSlons concur w1th this recommendatlon

‘ REMARKS

The Fleet Management and Soltd Waste DMSlons have a large amount of Caterplllar .

eqmpment that is critical to the dally operatlons of the County. This equipment must

‘maintain compliance with permits and regulations. Without theseé funds, the eqmpment will -
‘| not be able to be repatred or serviced to mamtaln operations. : :

On. July 14 2015 the Board approved award of Contract Y15—1093D to Rtng Power :
Cormporation in the estimated amount of $2,896,995 for the contract penod of August 1,
2015 through July 31, 2018, with two addlttonal orie-yearterms.
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Ratification of Amendment No. 8, Contract Y15-1093D, Heavy Equipment Parts and Labor

Previous amendments to the contract are as follows:

Amendment No. 1:
Amendment No. 2:

Amendment No. 3:

Amendment No. 4:

Amendment No. 5:

Amendment No. 6:

Amendment No. 7:

Increased the total 3-year estimated contract amount by $144,849.80,
for a revised contract amount of $3,041,844.80.

Increased the total 3-year estimated contract amount by $400,000, for
a revised contract amount of $3,441,844.80.

Increased the total estimated contract amount by $964,000, for a
revised contract amount of $2,111,281.60, and renewed the contract
for a one-year term. This amendment was approved by the Board.

Increased the contract by 5.7% per CPI on labor only. The total
amount of the contract remained unchanged.

Increased the contract by 4% per CPI on labor only, and renewed the
contract for a one-year term. The total amount of the contract
remained unchanged.

Decreased pricing of shop labor and field labor. The total amount of
the contract remained unchanged.

Corrected the total estimated contract amount on Amendment 3.



